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TO: Jim Gray, Mayor 
  
FROM: Todd Slatin, Director 
 Division of Central Purchasing 
 
DATE: September 23, 2013  
 
SUBJECT:  Bid #107-2013 Extreme Slope Mower 
 
Bids for an extreme slope mower price contract for the Division of Parks and Recreation were received in the Division 
of Central Purchasing on October 6, 2011. 
 
Economic Engine notified one hundred and sixteen (116) vendors with twenty-two (22) vendors viewing the 
document.  Two (2) bids were received.  The low bid was submitted by Central Equipment Company for $29,645.00 
however, it was determined that this submitter was not authorized to sell this equipment for golf course applications.   
 
The second low bid was submitted by Wolf Creek Company, Inc. for $30,932.76 and they are an authorized dealer for 
this equipment.  Their bid meets all the spec requirements, therefore, we recommend accepting their bid in establishing 
a price contract for extreme slope mowers. 
 
The recommended bid meets specifications and is within budgetary constraints.  
 
 
 
 
  
 


